The Athens Graduate School of Economics and Business Science during Academic Year 1964-1965

THE ATHENS GRADUATE SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS SCIENCE

The Athens Graduate School of Economics and Business Science was founded in 1920.

Its aim is to provide a high standard of Economic and Business instruction, both in theory and application.

It is an institution of Higher Education, established in Athens and according to the existing laws is equal in status to Athens University, the National Technical University, and other Schools of Higher Education following the National Technical University in the order of seniority.

Since Academic Year 1955–1956, it has functioned as a School with a four-year course, the third and the fourth years of studies being divided into two sections: a) the Section of Economic Sciences and b) the Section of Business Sciences. It awards a degree in Economics and Business Science, with a special mention of the Section attended by the student during his fourth year of studies.

Besides the graduate degree in Economics, the School awards the Doctor's degree in Economics and Business Science.

The School building is located at 76 28th October Street (formerly Patision). —